

With year-end, the sooner the better. Thanks

From: Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 4:00 PM

To: Jackson, Michael (DEQ); Lundy, Anastasia (DEQ); Marinangeli, Lois (DEQ); Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); Tetzlaff, Katherine (DEQ)

Cc: Austin, Dawn (DEQ); Bradsher, Esther (DEQ); McDonald, Paul (DEQ)

Subject: Project Number for City of Flint Drinking Water

Importance: High

Hello all. If your division incurs expenditures related to the City of Flint drinking water situation, we have established a central project number to track as many of the costs as possible department-wide. This can be used for both payroll and non-payroll charges. *Exception: As usual, if you are using federal grants to fund the work/purchase, please use the appropriate grant project number instead of this central number.*

Project #: 900040-00, City of Flint Drinking Water

Thanks everyone!

Anastasia M. Lundy, Administration Section Chief

Remediation & Redevelopment Division

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

Phone: 517-284-5129 / Fax: 517-373-2637

Email: LundyA1@michigan.gov

From: Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:26 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Natasha Henderson;Michael Glasgow;Brent Wright
Subject: Emails from DEQ

Mike,

I would like to request that our City Administrator Natasha Henderson be copied on all future correspondence between the DEQ and the City. I am relating the same information to the Plant Supervisor and Utilities Administrator, she is copied on this email so that everyone will have her contact information.

Thank you,

--

Howard Croft
Public Works Director
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, MI 48502
PH# 810.766.7135 Ext.2043
hcroft@cityofflint.com